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Dorothy Menasco 
__. __ 

From: Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Request for Deferral.doc 

Thursday, Decemlber 18,2008 458 PM 

Katherine Fleming; Andrew Maurey; KELLY.JR@LEG.STATE.FL.US; swright@yvlaw.net; Jennifer Brubaker; 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 

Electronic Filing-Docket 080621 -El Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Bryan Anderson, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Bryan - Anderson@f$.com 

b. Docket No. 08062 1 -EI 

In re: Application for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities During Calendar Year 2009 Pursuant to Section 
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension. 

(See attached file: Request for Deferral. doc) 

12/18/2008 



Bryan S. Anderson 
Managing Attomey 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0429 
(561) 304-5253 

December 18,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket Nab. 080621-E1 Application for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities 
During Calendar Year 2009 Pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, 
F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) respectfully requests deferral of the 
agenda item currently scheduled for January 26,2005) Agenda. 

FPL also1 asks for a further extension to file responses to Staffs Data Request 
dated November 14, 2008. FPL requests an extension through February 18, 2009 with 
the understanding that this matter would not potentially be brought back to an Agenda 
until an Agenda Conference scheduled for March 2009, thereafter as determined by staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Bryan S. Anderson 
BRYAN ANDERSON 

cc: Katherine Fleming, Office of General Counsel 
Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regulation 


